

Campus Advisory Council 2020-2021  
Anderson High School  
May 17, 2023 Agenda  
Location: Library with a start time of 4:45

- |      |  |               |
|------|--|---------------|
| 4:45 | Call to Order  | Valerie Tyler |
| -    | Welcome  | Valerie Tyler |
| -    | Citizen(s) Communications* (15 min. total – 2-min. time limit)   | Valerie Tyler |
| -    | Approve Apr. 26 Meeting Minutes  | Valerie Tyler |
| -    | Student Concerns (Please abide by 2-min. rule.)  | Valerie Tyler |
| -    | CAC Member Concerns (Please abide by 2-min. rule.)   | Valerie Tyler |
| -    | Principal’s Report   | Beth Newton   |
| •    | Choice Sheets, Scheduling, Master Schedule, Staffing, Hiring–May 25th is the last day to make changes to next year’s student schedule. Campus projection is down by 100 students, particularly freshman class.   |               |
| •    | Testing–TELPAS-finished (Shackelford), TSI-ongoing (Painter), EOC-finished (Lancaster), AP and IB-May (Williams and Spencer), 504 Audit, CHROMEBOOKS coming back for all   |               |
| •    | Campus Architectural Team (CAT)--BOND–gym, lockers, technology, HVAC, plumbing, fields, lighting, security vestibule and upgrades–Fall 2023 and end in 2026, Bowie tour, GoogleForm in June specific to Anderson   |               |
| •    | Areas of Focus–Bathrooms (rules, QR codes, vape detectors, 19+ bathrooms, vape education, drug dogs), Tardies, Stairwells, Badges, FIT, One Lunch, Bell Schedule, ChatGPT, Rats, Streets, Parking Lots, Crosswalk, Traffic Patterns, Panorama Survey and Principal Listening Sessions  |               |
| •    | Prom-May 6th@8pm, Trustee Awards–May 9th, Baccalaureate-May 20th@3pm, Graduation-June 1st@7pm,   |               |
| •    | Last Week Activities for Senior Attendance–May 22nd@7:30am Senior Walks@Anderson Vertical Team Elementary Schools, Davis, Doss, Hill, Pillow and Summitt; May 23rd@8:30a Senior Walk@Murchison Middle School; May 24th-Return all materials: Chromebooks, textbooks, calculators, library books, anything that belongs to AHS; May 25th-Graduation Practice. There was a senior meeting on Monday. |               |
| •    | Summer Camps, Trojan Charge and other summer things  |               |

- New and Continuing Business

Call for New Officers (teacher chair, parent chair and secretary)--Please email us over the summer to express interest.

Campus Architectural Team–Please join and share the opportunity to collaborate. The district link will work when it is our phase; until then just email-phyllis.woodley@austinisd.org and beth.newton@austinisd.org to express interest.

[https://docs.google.com/forms/d/1NMXcakFXCnLLS0GffnugcYvLfXvERYgalvUQLM\\_dTw/viewform?edit\\_requested=true](https://docs.google.com/forms/d/1NMXcakFXCnLLS0GffnugcYvLfXvERYgalvUQLM_dTw/viewform?edit_requested=true)

Community Bond Oversight Committee <https://www.austinisd.org/advisory-bodies/cboc>

Other Advisory Committees <https://www.austinisd.org/advisory-bodies>

Substitute Opportunities <https://www.austinisd.org/hc/careers/substitutes>

-Adjournment

Valerie Tyler

Co-Chairs: Parent Valerie Tyler [vtyler@austin.rr.com](mailto:vtyler@austin.rr.com)

Teacher Cathryne McNamara [cathryne.mcnamara@austinisd.org](mailto:cathryne.mcnamara@austinisd.org)

Secretary: Cathy Painter [catherine.painter@austinisd.org](mailto:catherine.painter@austinisd.org)

\* “If the CAC is interested in hearing more from a speaker, the speaker may be invited to a future meeting and placed on the agenda specifically for that purpose. Or, the CAC may call a special meeting specifically for the purpose of open dialogue with non-members (e.g., a “community conversation”), but it must be posted for discussion on a specific topic or topics.”